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OFFICE OF OPEN RECORDS

WORCESTER TOWNSHIP, MONTGOMERY COUNTY
STANDARD RIGHT-TO-KNOW REQUEST FORM

Per State Law: Please allow up to five (5) business days for an agency response.

DATE REQUESTED: & /0 2. /75

>

REQUEST SUBMITTED BY: @E-MAIL [US.MAIL [OFAX [IN-PERSON
YOUR NAME: (// s %//4&4

YOUR STREET ADDRESS:

CITY/STATE/COUNTY (Required):

TELEPHONE (Optional): FAX (Optional):

E-MAIL ADDRESS (Optional):

DESCRIPTION OF RECORDS REQUESTED:
*Provide as much specific detail as possible below so that the agency can identify the records.

Y A Yvpeter

HOW | WANT THE RECORDS (Charges may apply):
/Q/PICK UP  DOFAX [EMAIL [ STANDARDMAIL [ODISC O VIEWIN PERSON

ERTIFIED COPIES OF THE RECORDS (Additional charges apply):

/L(YES O NO




Laura Simpson

From: Tommy Ryan

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 4:19 PM
To: Laura Simpson

Subject: FW: RTK Certified Copies
Attachments: 2009-0042 ect.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

From: jim mollick

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2016 2:06 PM
To: Tommy Ryan

Subject: RTK Certified Copies

Right to Know Officer,

| would like,

1. Certified copies of the records produced by the Township in response to the Decision and Order of OOR
Appeals 2009-0042, 2009-0058 and 2009-0438 on remand as listed in the “Conclusion” of the Decision and

Order. .
I have attached a copy of the decision for your review.
2. Copies of the audio recordings of the following meetings; 12/7/15, 12/16/15, 1/4/16 and 1/20/16.

Thank You

Jim Mollick



